
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: All Trustees

All Negotiators

FROM: Ngatikahu Ki Whangaroa Trust Board

PO Box 272

Mangonui Free phone (0800-655-982)

Northland Ph (09-406-0550

DATE: Tuesday, 8th April 2008

                                                                                                                                                              

Kia ora Koutou

 This is a reminder notice for the next trust board hui details enclosed.

DATE: Saturday, 19th April 2008

TIME: 10.00am to 2.00pm

VENUE: Waihapa Marae, RD 2 Otangaroa, Kaeo Whangaroa

Reminder for everyone to bring their contact details from their marae for mail out up

dates and news letters, we can only keep whanau informed if we have contact details.

For more information please contact the office on Tuesday, Wednesday and Fridays

between the hours of 10am and 3pm, Look forward to seeing you all there 

 

 Sandra Hei Hei

Angela Peterson  

Office Administration 

Office email address is; nkkwtrustboard@xtra.co.nz and website: www.nkkwtb.maori.nz 


